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This Revision to a Request for a Standing Offer No. Two (2) is raised to make the revisions
indicated below. 

The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately.  This addendum shall form part
of the contract documents.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum No. 2.

1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1.  Item 17 - Sand Blast Grit:  The RFSO document indicates that CFB Gagetown will 
supply 205L drums. Because of the large number of drums (210) we would like 
confirmation that the contractor will not be responsible for returning and/or switching
out empty drums when a pick up is done?

A1.  Contract specifically states one for one exchange.  Contractor will replace prior to
loading vehicle.

 

Q2.   Item 35 - bulk water with bisulfates: Approximately how many collections per year and 
average volumes per pick up?

A2.  Generated from courses conducted between April-May.Specific course schedule 
unforcastable as they are  conducted by candidate availability.  Once a course is 
completed the contractor must be available within 2 days notice as these courses often
are consecutive 

 

Q3.  Item 35 - bulk water with bisulfates: Is the waste stored in a tank or in totes or drums? If 
in totes what size?

A3.  Two (2) tanks, 1st - 1635 gallons, 2nd - approximately 2500 gallons.
 

Q4.  Item 35 - bulk water with bisulfates: Is there an MSDS or technical sheet available?
What is the percentage of bisulfite/bisulfate? What is the pH of the solution.

A4.  Last analysis was pH 7.  Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) attached.
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Q5. Item #17 is for the disposal of sand blast grit, 210 drums.  In Annex A it states that this is 
sand blast coming from the paint shop and that it does not contain any lead.  As it is 
coming from the paint shop though the concern would be the type of paint you are 

removing.  Would it be water based or alkyd?  If it is alkyd paint would you have ever 
had a flashpoint analysis done on the sand blast to know if it supports combustion or not?

A5.   Water base.
    
    
Q6.  For item # 35 it is listed  40,000L of water contaminated with bisulfates – please advise

If this is a once a year type disposal ie full volume at once or if would be  multiple 
smaller shipments throughout the year.

A6.  See Answers 3 and 4 above.

Q7.  The unit pricing in Annex A  includes transportation. Is it possible for PWGSC to amend 
the price table to include a line for round trip transportation to and from the pickup 
location and the receiving facility

 A7. Price included in Bid. The Contractor will submit prices for the items as described
in Annex “A” Hazardous Waste Types and Quantities and in accordance with 
Specification Section No. 00 21 13, Clause 1.20.2 which states “Such prices will 
include supervision, expenses, tools, equipment, transportation (travel time to and from 
the contracors base of operation will be included in the rates provided) and profit”. 

Q8.  We would like some clarity please.  The waste disposal involved in this Request for 
Standing Offer does not warrant Confined Space Entry  requirements so we are unclear
as to why that is a mandatory requirement? If a job did arise that needed confirmed space 
we do have technicians that can meet that need at that time but for the waste listed on this 

Request confirmed space is not needed.

A8.  For the Confined Space Entry it is Mandatory for the reason that any one room with only 
one door where they may be picking up Hazardous Material is deemed to be a confined 
space. So the permits are required as Specification states.

Q9.  Please advise if the mandatory requirements stipulated on Page 23 of 27 (Items 7 & 8) 
under Annex "B" as well as Section 00 21 13 in the Specification which indicate what is 
required will remain as a requirement?

A9.  The WHIMIS is mandatory due to the Hazardous Waste they will be dealing with.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

W0105-14E026/A 002 pwb004

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME

W0105-14E026 PWB-3-36094

Page 3 of -  de 3










